From: SPOC PCC

Sent: 11 May 2022 14:25

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) — Request for Information - our reference FOI1182

Dear

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) — Request for Information
Our ref: FO11182

| refer to your recent Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and
Crime Commissioner for Humberside on 9" May 2022 as follows:

Please provide me with the following information

the qualitative and quantitative research you have undertaken (surveys, focus groups, depth
interviews) that have focused on public or victim perceptions of policing and crime in
2020/21 and 2021/22

What the outputs of any qualitative and quantitative research was in 2020/21 and 2021/22
and a copy of these

A breakdown of the budget and total costs for these surveys in 2020/21 and 2021/22

If production of this is outsourced or if any part is provided by an external supplier and who
that supplier is

Details of any other spend on polling or surveys relating to police and crime

In response to your request, | can advise that the following information is held by the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside:

the qualitative and quantitative research you have undertaken (surveys, focus groups,
depth interviews) that have focused on public or victim perceptions of policing and crime in
2020/21 and 2021/22:

December 2020 - Police Funding Survey — We gathered public opinion on raising the Council Tax
Policing Precept and also general views on policing. Individual responses can viewed by clicking ‘Show
responses’ on question 4. View the report at:

https://reporting.alchemer.com/r/260480 5fele220da7d03.46270620

View the accompanying news release at https://live-pcc-
humberside.cloud.contensis.com/News/News-Archive/2020/Police-Funding-survey-202122-The-
Results.aspx

June 2021 - Police and Crime Plan Survey — We consulted the public on the development of the PCC'’s
Police and Crime Plan. View the report at:

https://reporting.alchemer.com/r/260480 60cb47f4c86742.61641043

View the accompanying news release at: https://live-pcc-
humberside.cloud.contensis.com/News/News-Archive/2021/Police-and-Crime-Plan-2021-24-Have-
Your-Say.aspx

December 2021 — Police Funding Survey — We gathered public opinion on raising the Council Tax
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Policing Precept and also general views on policing. Individual responses can viewed by clicking ‘Show
responses’ on question 4. View the report at:

https://reporting.alchemer.com/r/260480 61c453c14e31b0.90773665

View the accompanying news release at: https://live-pcc-
humberside.cloud.contensis.com/News/News-Archive/2021/Police-Funding-Survey-202223.aspx

What the outputs of any qualitative and quantitative research was in 2020/21 and
2021/22 and a copy of these:

December 2020 Police Funding Survey - https://live-pcc-humberside.cloud.contensis.com/Document-
Library/Transparency/Statutory-Information/What-we-spend/Council-Tax-Information-2021-22.pdf

2021-25 Police and Crime Plan - https://live-pcc-humberside.cloud.contensis.com/Our-Work/Police-
and-Crime-Plan.aspx

December 2021 Police Funding Survey - https://www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk/Document-
Library/Transparency/Statutory-Information/What-we-spend/Council-Tax-Information-2022-23-
web.pdf

A breakdown of the budget and total costs for these surveys in 2020/21 and 2021/22:

Surveys were promoted using our own Comms channels with a nominal spend (£1,000) on promoted
Facebook posts for the Police and Crime Plan survey.

If production of this is outsourced or if any part is provided by an external supplier and
who that supplier is:

Not applicable

Details of any other spend on polling or surveys relating to police and crime:

None

Yours sincerely
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside

Right of Review

If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or
under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review. Any request for
an internal review should be made within 40 days and addressed to:

Data Protection Officer
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside The Lawns Harland Way Cottingham

HU16 55N

E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days.
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If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to

the Information Commissioner for a decision.
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe

House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.



